Brazoria County 4-H Parents Association Meeting Minutes

March 27, 2023

Call to order at 7:00 P.M. by Keila Crews

• A meeting of Brazoria County 4-H Parents Association was held at/on the in-person (Brazoria County 4-H Extension Office) and was available on Zoom on March 27, 2023.

Pledge of Allegiance and 4-H Motto

• The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Michelle Byrd and 4-H Motto said by all.

Roll Call

Attendees

4-H Club	Representatives in Attendance:
Alvin 4-H	Jennifer Klein
	Michelle Wilson
	Sammie Gardner
	Keila Crews
	Phillis Hanchey
	Alberto Hernandez
Alvin Stock-n-Stuff	Michelle Byrd
	Waynn Morgan
Lake Jackson 4-H	Nicole Quinn
	Danielle Dutcher
	Katherine Prahm
	Michelle Wilkinson
	Nathan Wilkinson
Midway 4-H	Jessica Thomas
	Sara Zurita
	Jonai Thomas
	Andy Smith
	Amy Crawford-Fiallos
	Tiffany McHam
	Danielle Hamelmann

Attendees on Zoom included: Britney Campbell (Alvin 4-H) and Edward Kline (Alvin 4-H).

Approval of Minutes (Reading of Minutes from last 3 meetings)

• Minutes from the Brazoria County 4-H Parents Association meeting held on November 28, 2022, were accepted by all present. A motion to approve the minutes with

corrections (date change) was made by Andy Smith with the motion being seconded by Michelle Byrd.

- o The motion was approved and passed by the majority.
- Minutes from the Brazoria County 4-H Parents Association meeting held on January 23, 2023, were accepted by all present. A motion to approve the minutes was made by Phillis Hanchey with the motion being seconded by Waynn Morgan.
 - o The motion was approved and passed by the majority.
- Minutes from the Brazoria County 4-H Parents Association meeting held on November 28, 2022, were accepted by all present. A motion to approve the minutes with corrections (name change Byrd to Wilson) was made by Andy Smith with the motion being seconded by Tiffany McHam.
 - o The motion was approved and passed by the majority.

Treasures Report

• No repost was read for the Brazoria County 4-H Parents Association.

Reports

- Club Reports
- o Alvin 4-H have been working on Majors and D-9 Service projects.
- Alvin Stock-n-Stuff have been working on d-9 competitions preparations and D-9 service projects.
- o Brazoria Robotics have been working on D-9 competition practice.
- Midway 4-H have been working on Majors, preparing for the club's Steer and Heifer Show and selling gun raffle tickets.
- Committee Reports None given

Unfinished Business / Old Business

- By-laws Committee Meeting was planned for April 20, 2023, in the Brazoria County 4-H Extension Office at 7 PM as in-person and Zoom. Email to be sent to all members to join.
 - A motion was made by Phillis Hanchey and seconded by Amy Crawford-Fiallos to set By-laws Committee Meeting. The motion was approved and passed by the majority.
- Stock trailer repairs
 - Cheyenne's husband Wes is welding and replacing the electric plug this coming weekend.

New Business

• Parents Association Officer Elections will be next month. A motion for the use of ballot voting was made by Jennifer Klein and seconded by Phillis Hanchey and Michelle Byrd. The motion was approved and passed by the majority.

Motions

• Britney Campbell suggest to give Yania Rawlins a take home meal (\$75 value) for Administrative Assistant's Day, since she has gone above and beyond while Cassidy was out on Maternity leave. A motion to give a \$50 gift card and \$50 of flowers. The motion was seconded by Nicole Quinn. The motion was approved and passed by the majority.

Announcements

- D-9 Contests enter by March 29, 2023
- Graduating Seniors Members need to order their cords or stoles for graduation by April 2, 2023.
- Gun Raffle tickets tickets are due by April 3, 2023, to get credit. It was stated that all tickets were out for sale.
- Brazoria County 4-H County Council Nominations for 2023-2024 are due by April 15, 2023.
- D-9 Community Service bring any community service items for D-9 to Extension Office my April 17, 2023 (deadline clarification by Cassidy is needed).
- Brazoria County 4-H has t-shirts on sale.

Next Meeting

• The next meeting of the Brazoria County Parent Association will be held on April 24, 2023, at 7 PM.

Adjournment

- Motion to Adjourn was made by Michelle Wilson and seconded by Jonai Thomas.
 - o Motion was approved and passed by majority.
- Meeting was adjourned at 7:40 PM.

Secretary	
President/Chairman	
Date of Approval	